Tina Transue
==

= =
From: John Prevoznik <JPrevoznik@prevozniklaw.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:39 PM |
To: Tina Transue |
Subject: FW: M&M Realty Partners, L. P.; Econo Stay Property - 6315 Paradise Valley Road,

Mount Pocono, PA 18344, Monroe County

For today’s hearing. The BOS will continue until the January 2, 2024-6:30?

Very truly yours,
John

John C. Prevoznik, Esquire
Attorney at Law

47 South Courtland Street, Suite 1
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301
(570) 426-9660

(570) 424-8142 Fax
iprevoznik@prevozniklaw.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that the federal tax advice (if any) contained
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written fo be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transactions or matter addressed herein, |

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS A TRANSMISSION FROM THE LAW FIRM OF JOHN C. PREVOZNIK AND IS INFORMATION
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY/WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE, AND THE PRIVILEGES ARE NOT WAIVED BY VIRTUE OF THIS HAVING BEEN SENT BY
ELECTRONIC MAIL. IF THE PERSON ACTUALLY RECEIVING THIS COMMUNICATION, OR ANY OTHER READER OF THIS COMMUNICATION, IS NOT
THE NAMED RECIPIENT, ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THE COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE FROM
YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.

Warning to clients: Despite this confidentiality notice, some employers have a policy demanding access to all your email and other communications. Do not use a |
computer, other device, and any email account which you can access at your workplace or on the Internet, provided by your employer to communicate confidential

information to your lawyer.

From: Siegel, Martin R. <MSiegel@barley.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:28 PM

To: John Prevoznik <JPrevoznik@prevozniklaw.com>; Paul Bruder (pjbruder@mette.com) <pjbruder@mette.com>
Subject: M&M Realty Partners, L. P.; Econo Stay Property - 6315 Paradise Valley Road, Mount Pocono, PA 18344,

Monroe County

John and Paul,

Pursuant to our discussion today, M&M Realty requests a continuance of the hearing and issuance of a decision
by the Board of Supervisors until its first meeting in January 2024.
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100 East Market Street



York, PA 17401

T: 717-718-7581 | x7581 | C: 717-439-7201 | I': 717-843-8492
*Licensed in PA and MD

Bio

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS EMAIL, DO NOT READ, DISTRIBUTE OR REPRODUCE THIS TRANSMISSION
(INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL REPLY.




